APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation Docket No. 50-410
Nine Mile Point Unit 2 License No. CPPR-112

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 12-15 and on December 4, 1985,
and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the
following violation was identified:

10CFR50, Appendix B, Criteria V states, in part, that: activities affecting
quality shall be prescribed and shall be accomplished in accordance with
these instructions: Specification E-061A, Appendix J establishes a 3"

bend radius for NJP-29 cable.

Contrary to the above, on November 13, 1985, cables 2CX998A through H, J,
K, M and P through R were identified to have bend radii less than 3".

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V requires that activities affecting
quality be prescribed by documented instructions and procedures, and that
these activities be performed in accordance with the instructions and
procedures. Specification E-061A, Installation of Electrical Equipment,
requires that tension monitoring devices be used on horizontal manual
conduit/duct pulls greater than 25 feet between pull points and bends
exceeding 270 degrees.

Contrary to the above, on or before November 12, 1985, Neutron Monitoring
cabling was installed in conduit runs exceeding 25 feet in length and 270
degrees in bends without pull tensions monitoring devices. Further, cable
installation techniques were employed which were not documented into
procedures or instructions.

The above Violation is a Severity Level V, Supplement II, applicable to
License No. CPPR-112.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Niagara Mohawk Power Company is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the
letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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